Inter-Departmental Communication

Date: March 8, 2021

To: Mayor Quinton Lucas Chair: Transportation, Infrastructure & Operations

Committee

From:  Phillip Yelder Director Human Relations Department

Subject: Docket Memo #:

CONTRACTOR:
Address:

Contract #

Contract Amount:
MBE Goal

WBE Goal:

Total MBE Achieved:
Total WBE Achieved:

MBE SUBCONTRACTORS:

Name:
Address:

Scope of Work:
Dollar Amount:

Ownership:
Structure:

MBE SUBCONTRACTORS:

Name:
Address:

Scope of Work:
Dollar Amount:
Ownership:
Structure:

Enerfab Power & Industrial, Inc.

7500 E. Front St.

Kansas City, MO 64120

9569 / 80002134 — Secondary Switchgear
Improvements at Water Treatment Plant
$8,829,618.38*

3%

3%

3%

3%

Alpha Energy & Electric, Inc.
1100 E. 34" St.
Kansas City, MO 64109
Provide & Install Ductbank Conduit & Access
Panels (Manholes)
$233,662
Nwabuonwu, lke

African-American Male Code 15

Pro Metals, LLC

8203 Hickman Mills Dr.
Kansas City, MO 64132
HVAC

$105,125

Olivarez, John

Hispanic-American Male Code 16



Page 2: 9569 / 80002134 — Secondary Switchgear Improvements at Water
Treatment Plant

WBE SUBCONTRACTORS:
Name: Kansas City Electrical Supply Co.
Address: 4451 Troost Ave.

Kansas City, MO 64110
Scope of Work: Conduit / Electrical Materials Supply
Dollar Amount: $270,000  ($450,000 X 60%)
Ownership: Crain, Kaylin
Structure: Caucasian Female Code 13
Comments:

*Note: Contract amount includes two (2) allowances and one (1) alternate as
follows:

Bid Amount: $7,241,889.48
Allowance 1: $1,330,471.91
Allowance 2: $ 75,000.00
Alternate 1: $ 182.256.99

Total Contract: $8,829,618.38

Note on the Goals set by FICB:

The FICB set the goals at 3% MBE and 3% WBE based on the fact that the
majority of the work (approximately 81 %) on the project involves the procurement
and installation of the 2400V Switchgear that will be performed by the prime
contractor. The FICB indicated that the remaining work would not represent a
high enough percentage to justify the goals recommended by HRD of 7% MBE
and 4% WBE. HRD had recommended that the Electrical Demolition scopes be
segregated for MBE/WBE participation, but the FICB indicated that that work
would be more likely to have to be performed by the prime contractor.




